Dear Remon,

This product will be change as warranty. So Pls provide warranty format.

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |
W: WWw.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s).

From: Remon Das [mailto:remon@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2017 5:01 PM

To: 'Md. Sanwar Parvez'

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; shipan@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-world.com; 'Saiful Bashar';
sultan@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com; haroon@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Need Report about Plug for La Camicia

Dear Sanwar Vai,
This product receives with some faulty condition like screw missing and loose connector of plug at site.
So please take initiative to replace those items.

Regards,

Remon Das | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: www.cross-
world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2017 3:25 PM

To: remon@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; shipan@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-world.com; Saiful Bashar;
sultan@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com; haroon@cross-world.com

Subject: Need Report about Plug for La Camicia

Dear Remon,

We have delivered below item at La Camicia against offer Ref : CWPL-BBT/0306/17 and there have
found some problem.
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Pls talk with client and feed back us.

Code: 3024556 =01 Pc
3024555=02 Pcs

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 |
wW: WwWw.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s).
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